
1 Have you ever participated in any bidding in the 

University of the Philippines System?

          If YES, fill up the table below.  Use additional pages if necessary.

Constituent 

University / 

UP Campus

Amount 

of 

Project

Duration 

Start / End 

(Dates)

Status (On-

going / 

completed)

2 Has your company ever been suspended or

blacklisted by the University of the Philippines

System?

          If YES, fill up the table below.  Use additional pages if necessary.

Constituent 

University / 

UP Campus

Status (On-

going / lifted)

University of the Philippines

Diliman Quezon City

QUESTIONNAIRE FOR PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
(additional requirement for eligibility) 

YES NO

Name of Project

YES NO

Name of Project

Reason for 

suspension / 

blacklisting



3 Has your company ever been suspended or 

blacklisted by any government agency or private

Company?

          If YES, fill up the table below.  Use additional pages if necessary.

Name of 

government 

agency / 

Company

Status (On-

going / lifted)

4 Has there ever been any project of your  company

in the University of the Philippines that was

terminated by Administration?

          If YES, fill up the table below.  Use additional pages if necessary.

Constituent 

University / 

UP Campus

Date of 

termination

5 Do you certify that all the documents submitted by

your company and personnel are authentic?

YES NO

Name of Project

Reason for 

suspension / 

blacklisting

YES NO NA

Name of Project
Reason for 

termination

YES NO


